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APITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD

FEB 26 PH 2 ‘B TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COHMISSION -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
C

DATE: February 22, 2008

TO: Victor S. McKay. Research Assistant, Office of the General Counsel
Charlenc C. Poblete, Attormey, Office of the General Counsel

FROM: Melinda H. Watts, Engineering Specialist 111, Division of Competitive Markets &
Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 070560-TT - Compliance investigation of Virtual Reach Corporation for

apparent violation of Rules 25-24.470, F.A.C., Registration Required, and 25-
22.032(6)(b), F.A.C., Customer Complaints.

On January 11, 2008, Qwest Communications Corporation (Qwest) filed its request
pursuant to Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C., and Section 364.183(1), Florida Statutes, for confidential
classification and treatment of the information contained in FPSC Document Number 00316-08
which consists of information regarding Qwest’s business relationship with Virtual Reach
Corporation (Virtual Reach) and ACCXX Communications, LLC (ACCXX). Qwest claims that
the information contained in the documents concerns contractual relationships between Qwest
and both Virtual Reach and ACCXX, for which the disclosure of such information would be
adverse to Qwest’s competitive business interests. The information in question reflects the types
of services provided by Qwest, the terms and conditions of the contracts, the prices, and the
numbers of customers served by Virtual Reach and ACCXX. This information is listed in the

documents provided.

Upon review of the information contained in the documents, technical staff concurs with
Qwest that the information meets the requirements for confidential classification pursuant to
Scction 364,183, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(5), F.A.C., and as such, the information
should be treated as confidential.

— Ann Cole
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